U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114041

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/22/2015 - 04/04/2016
Issuance Date: 06/15/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Wegmans Food Market, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, NY 14624

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(4)(i): Procedures were not utilized for the control of potentially hazardous energy
when employees were engaged in activities covered by this section:

a) On or about 12/16/2015 and in the preceding months in the bakery; where employees routinely
cleaned the conveyor belt and roller on the Spiral 2 X-ray line with the machine running, or
without deenergizing the equipment and locking the energy isolating device in the "off" position.
Procedures were not utilized for the control of potentially hazardous conditions.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Wegmans Food Markets, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 315500306,
citation number 2, item number 1a and was affirmed as a final order on 08/08/2012, with respect to a
workplace located at 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, NY 14624.

Wegmans Food Markets, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 315500165,
citation number 2, item number 4(a) and was affirmed as a final order on 08/08/2012, with respect to a
workplace located at 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, NY 14624,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/08/2016
Proposed Penalty: $70000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114041

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/22/2015 - 04/04/2016
Issuance Date: 06/15/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Wegmans Food Market, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, NY 14624

Citation 1 Item 2  Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(7)(i)XA): Each authorized employee(s) did not receive training in the recognition
of applicable hazardous energy sources, the type and magnitude of the energy available in the
workplace, and the methods and means necessary for energy isolation and control:

a) On or about 12/16/2015 and in the preceding months in the bakery; where employees cleaned
the conveyor belt and roller on the Spiral 2 X-ray line with the machine running, or without
deenergizing the equipment and locking the energy isolating device in the "off" position.
Employees were not trained to recognize the hazardous condition, nor were they trained in the
means and methods required to eliminate or control the hazards before cleaning the conveyor
belt and roller.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Wegmans Food Markets, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 315500306,
citation number 2, item number 1b and was affirmed as a final order on 08/08/2012, with respect to a
workplace located at 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, NY 14624.

Wegmans Food Markets, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard, which was contained in OSHA inspection number 315500165,
citation number 2, item number 4(b) and was affirmed as a final order on 08/08/2012, with respect to a
workplace located at 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, NY 14624,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/08/2016
Proposed Penalty: $70000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1114041

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/22/2015 - 04/04/2016
Issuance Date: 06/15/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Wegmans Food Market, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1500 Brooks Avenue, Rochester, NY 14624

Citation 2 Item [ Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(6)(ii): The periodic inspection certification of energy control procedures did not
contain the required documentation on identification of the machine or equipment, inspection date,
employees included, and the person performing the inspection:

a) On or about 01/04/2016 throughout the bakery; where the periodic review for lockout did not

contain the name of the employee being reviewed and the name (or other identifier) of the
machine on which lockout was being performed.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION REQUIRED

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 07/08/2016
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

o UV

2N ! Michael T. Scime
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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